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AA:  HA RREE DR 30 14 - T
7 AV 7% :U.S.Census Bureau "American Housing Survey 2021,
A4 ¥V 2 :Department for Levelling Up, Housing and Communities
"English Housing Survey data on stock profile,2021; https://www.gov.uk/
KA : Statistisches Bundesamt "Wohnen in Deutschland - Zusatzprogramm Wohnen des Mikrozensus 2022, http://www.destatis.de/
79 A: Parc Insee-SDES Tenquéte logement 2020, https://www.statistiques.developpement-durable.gouv.fr/
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Glossary

EEE]

Region

iz

Three Major Metropolitan Areas

The three major metropolitan areas consist of the Tokyo,
Nagoya and Osaka metropolitan areas.

=X#BHE (Sandai Toshiken)
HRE. 2aEB. KRB S KEPHE.

Tokyo Metropolitan Area

The Tokyo metropolitan area is Tokyo and its surrounding
areas. It is commonly considered to be Tokyo, Kanagawa,
Chiba and Saitama Prefectures. In this book this is the same
as the KEIHIN-YO metropolitan area in the National Census.

BRRE (Tokydken)

RREFILETDRIBHE, BE. FRE - BR)E - TER -
BEENSRKREZ—H=ZEZWVNS, KETIE. ERHABETEERIN
SFCEEABHBEORTRBEEZLLTWS,

The Three Central Wards
Chiyoda, Ch(6 and Minato Wards.

#it» 3 X (Toshin Sanku)
REHTREX., ARX, BRHMS5LEIXE,

The 23 Wards of Tokyo

R 23 X (Tokyd Nijasanku)

Housing type

FEDTL1T

Terrace house

Buildings which consist of two or more dwelling units joined
by walls but each having an independent entrance to the
street.

RE®ET. RE (Nagaya-date or Nagaya)
IO EOFEZ—RICETERIEDHDT, REEINEEZHBICL.
ZNZNHICHABANDOEADOZELTVSHDZ WD,

Detached house
A house which consists of one dwelling unit.

—FRET (FE{F=E) (Ikkodate (Kodate Jataku))
—DOEYMHP—FEETHDIHDEWND,

Wooden structure

A& (Mokuzd)

Housing for sale
In the housing starts data, housing constructed to be sold.

SEEESE (Bunjd Jataku)
7O—FEHCHWT, FICFEENTBIEDICERINZEFEZ WD,

Owner-occupied housing

In the housing stock data, housing which the owner lives
in. In the housing starts data, housing which the owner has
constructed for himself to live in.

#= (Mochiya)

ARV IHEHCBWTIEZOMEEDN BRI 2EEZVL. 7O—1f
FHCEBWTIFBSEET B HICEREINBEEZ WD,

Rented housing

In the housing stock data, housing in which someone other
than the owner lives.

&= (Shakuya)
ANV VREHCEWT, ZOFRBEUANDEDBETZIEEZ WD,

Company-supplied employee housing

Housing which is owned or administered by private
companies, etc. and rented to their employees as one of their
benefits.

#R54E=E (Kydyo Jataku)

EESFHENEEDO-REVTREEAICERL. EETRES,

Non-wooden

FEARE (Himokuzd)

Collective housing

Buildings which consist of two or more dwelling units with
common passages, staircases, and so on.

H#HFEEE (KydddJataku)

—ROFICZOLUEDEEHLHD. BT - BREEZHALTWVDD
DY, O EDFEZERTETILHEDZWD,

Wooden prefab

ARERFLI\T (Mokushitsukei Purehabu)

Reinforced concrete structure

$Ep> VY — K& (Tekkinkonkuritozd)

Steel-frame structure

#REE (Tekkotsuzd)

Japanese Concept “Collective housing”

Mansion

“Manshon” in Japanese means a non-wooden, middle- or
high-rise collective housing. This differs very much from the
original meaning, a large home. Residents usually own their
occupied unit in the Japanese condominium law, however
sometimes the unit is rented.

“Manshon”is defined as a collective building which has
individually owned space (unit) and common spaces such
as corridors, entrance etc., under the “Act for improving
Management of Condominium.”

Y >¥3> (Manshon)

HARTOY>Yavidk, TOEK (REFE) SIEEAZD. —MBMIciE
EAREDFEBHEFEEDNZEEZSLTED., RELITTHRLESED
BEICOWTHEY Y Y avERIEhTWS,

BU, 'Yy ay0BEBOBEIELOHEICETER) ICBWTid.
Ivvaveld, BECBERERL "ZTU EORDFEENETIE

YMTADBEDHICHITZERFIHLDDH S H DM NICZFDEH KR

IR EEHZRIN TV,
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Apartment

Apato in Japanese has its origin from “Apartment house,”
but it means a wooden, low-rise (rather low quality) collective
housing. It is mostly rental housing.

Collective

“Korekutibu Jataku” in Japanese means co-dwelling, multi-
units, housing, which have residence-shared common rooms
such as a living room, dining room etc. It differs from the
original meaning of collectives housing. Co-dwelling style
housing was recently introduced primarily from Northern
Europe.

Cooperative

In Europe, original cooperative housing is a collective
housing developed by a housing cooperatives, owned

by the cooperatives and occupied by the cooperative
members. “Képoratibu Jitaku” in Japanese means a specif
condominium in which designated resident “owner participate
in its” planning and designing from the very beginning. It
differs from the original meaning of a cooperative housing
which was started in Europe more than 100 years ago.

7I8—hk (Apato)
BATOF/IN—NE EED T7/I—K XV \TR) [CHFELTED,
FICREDEBEBEEHRFEZILTWS,

AL Y57« 7{E=E (Korekutibu Jataku)

HATES "aALyFT«7EE) SBEVYArFRE LA 3RER
DEESEE®3Y, BKOI—FEE (HEES) YIALI/T«7E
HEGEE—MR) EIXERD, HRE AR SBNEINEDTH S,

dA—RZ 71 71EE (Kdporatibu Jutaku)

BATES "A—KRZ717) &, BE - FAEIZFEDADMEED
SHECRECEMT 2EEEEEET, ZNid 100 ELLLRINSHE
MTHF > A—TREEBERERNELZ>TWD, TTEROI-TEE
i FEEELEHEL. IEL. HEOBRENEETIEAEE
ZIEITHDTH S,

Act

&

The Publicly-operated Housing Act

NEFEE (Koei Jataku HO)

The Basic Act for Housing

E4EFERAE (Joseikatsu Kihon Hb)

The Local Housing Supply Corporations Act

AEE#IEALE (Chihd Jutaku Kydkyu Koésha H6)

The City Planning Act

i stE% (Toshi Keikaku Ho)

The Act to Promote the Supply of Rental Housing for
People Who Require Consideration in Securing Housing

FERFREREEICNITIEEFEOHRIGOREICEHTIER

(JOtaku Kakuho Y6Hairyosha ni Taisuru Chintai JGtaku no
Kyokyldno Sokushin ni Kansuru Horitsu)
EEE—77 1R v & (Jataku Séfuthinetto HE)

The Act on Promotion of Supply of Specified Quality
Rental Housing

FERRESEEOHIBOREICETSER

(Tokutei Yaryd Chintai Jataku no KyokyGno Sokushin ni
Kansuru Héritsu)

The Act for the Stable Housing for the Elderly

BREOREORERRICETSER

(Kéreisha no Kyojano Antei Kakuho ni Kansuru Hoéritsu)

The Act for Secure Execution of Defect Warranty Liability

EERIEIBEFRETTE (Jataku Kashitanpo Rik6Hb)

The Act for building Unit Ownership, etc.

BYORDEFICRTSER

(Tatemono no Kubun ShoyG-toni Kansuru Horitsu)

The Act on Promotion of Seismic Retrofitting of
Buildings

EEVOMBRNEDREICET ZER (MELUS(EEX)

(Kenchikubutsu no Taishinkaishiino Sokushin ni Kansuru
Horitsu (Taishin KaishG Sokushin H))

The Act Concerning Special Measures for Promotion of
Supply of Good Quality Rental Housing

REGEEFEFOHBOREICETIHIUEEE

(Ryéshitsuna Chintai Jataku tono Kyokytno Sokushin ni
Kansuru Tokubetsu Sochi HO)

The Act Concerning Promotion of Long-Life Quality
Housing

ROBEREEOERDREEICEY HERE

(Tyoki Yaryd Jataku no FukyG no Sokushin ni Kansuru
Horitsu)

The Building Standard Law

BEEEE (Kenchiku Kijun HE)

The Residential Area Improvement Act

This act is to implement “Blighted Residential Area Renewal
Projects.”

FEMXRRZE (Jataku Chiku Kairyd Ho)
EEMXUBEEEZEIET DIHDERE,

The New Residential Town Development Act

F{EEHHEMBIRE (Shin-jataku Shigaichi Kaihatsu Ho)

The Land Readjustment Act

Tt XiEEEIE % (Tochi Kukaku Seiri HO)

The Kenchikushi Act

Kenchikushi (licensed architect) is a general concept in which
a person plays the dual role of an architect and a building
engineer in Japan.

EFE+% (Kenchiku Shi Ho)
BELEE. BEREEERMEOMWADKREZIEBSEHTEDS
Bi8E,
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The Housing Quality Assurance Act

EEDRERRDOBEEZFICETZER
(Jataku no Hinshitsu Kakuho no Sokushin-tdoni Kansuru
Héritsu)

The Construction Business Act

BREE (Kensetsu GyoHd)

The Act Concerning the Rational Use of Energy

IRIF—DERADSBILICETiER
(Enerugino Shiyéno Gorika ni Kansuru Horitsu)
AIRE (ShoEne Ho)

The Land Lease and House Lease Law

& &SR % (Shakuchi Shakuya Ho)

The Private Lodging Business Act
The New Private Lodging Business Act

The Act established law for setting rules and disseminating
sound private lodging services, among the rapidly increasing
“Private Lodging,” in order to secure safety and hygiene,
respond to trouble with neighbors, such as noise and
garbage disposal that are becoming social issues, and
respond to the various lodging needs of international visitors
in Japan.

EEEAEEE (Jotaku Syukuhaku Jigyd Ho)

EiA#nE (Minpaku Shin Ho)

BUEICEMLTWS TRH (FED2HXIF—2%EFALT. KIT
ZICEAY—ERZRHTZIL) ) DWW, Z2H - FEEORE
FEhmInTuiEnCE, BEYIIHULAREICKLZIERBNSTILA
HEFBEEBOITWSIE, BAREDE R —XHEKRIELLTNS
CEREIRMIET BT, —EDI—ILZEH., BE2LERAT—EX
DERERZDHDEUTHES NISER,

The Vacant Houses Special Measures Act

EREMRDHEICE T DIFRIBEIE (ERE)
(Akiya t6 Taisaku no Suishin ni Kansuru Tokubetsu Sochi
Ho6 (Akiya Ho))

Housing Policy

FEBE

Housing Standards

B{EKE (Kyoja Suijun)

Housing Construction Five-year Program

A program to show the level of housing standards to be
achieved and the targeted number of housing units to be built
based on the Housing Construction Planning Act.

B AEHESE (Jutaku Kensetsu Gokanen Keikaku)
ERINRNEFFKEOBERMEEERFROBEZEEED . £
BRETERICE D AEESHE,

Minimum Housing Standards
An indispensable standard for a healthy, civilized existence.

BR{EFE{EK# (Saitei Kyoja Suijun)
R TXULHREEZOERLE UTRHERRIRKE,

Average Housing Standards

EHREEKEE (Heikin Kyoja Suijun)

Living Environment Standards

{EBRIEk# (JUkankyd Suijun)

Publicly-operated Housing

Publicly-operated housing is local government rental
housing.

NEEE (Koei Jutaku)
WHBEREOESEE

Residential Safety Net

FEE—7F7 1% vk (Jitaku Séfuthinetto)

Housing Performance Standards

{EEEREk#E (JGtaku Seind Suijun)

Specified Quality Rental Housing

BEBREEEE (Tokutei Yaryd Chintai Jataku)

Basic Plan for Housing

Based on the Basic Act for Housing, a plan was established
to comprehensively and structurally promote the residential
living improvement policy.

FAEFEARGE (£EEHE) (Jaseikatsu Kihon Keikaku)
EEFERKICEDE, FEERERLEREBREHND DEEMIC
HEET B HERES NIEHE,

Silver Housing

2IVIN—=IND I % (Shiruba Haujingu)

Specified Public Rental Housing

BEAHEEESE (Tokutei Kdkyd Chintai Jataku)

Quality Rental Housing for the Elderly

=SRHEEIHEREEESE (Koreisha-muke Yaryd Chintai Jataku)

Housing for Sale to Persons with Savings Accounts

4B (EE (Tsumitate BunjéJataku)

Long-Life Quality Housing

REIER{ESE (Tyoki Yaryd Jataku)

Quality Regional Housing for Sale

IS8 R 93 3R{EE (Chiiki Yaryd BunjoJataku)

Quality Regional Rental Housing (System)

Mol R EEEE (1) (Chiiki Yaryd Chintai Jataku)

Local Housing Supply Corporations

MAEFEHIBEA (Chihd Jataku Kyokyh Késha)

Treasury Investments and Loans

BABURRLE (Zaisei ToyUshi)

Residential Environment Standards

Guideline to ensure quality residential environment suiting
the status of the region.

B{EREKk# (Kyojakankyd Suijun)
HIROERBICH U RFLBEREDERDH D5

Targeted Dwelling Area Standards

Standard on dwelling area living in accordance with the
number of persons in the household, assuming diversified
lifestyle, required to realize rich living.

FEEEMBEKE (YOdo Kyoja Menseki Suijun)
HHEAKICHU T, EHNREEFTOFRRDFRELT. SR
TR EBEUVCBRICDEEEZ SN ZEEOEBEICET 5K

.
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Minimum Dwelling Area Standard

Standard on minimum dwelling area in accordance with the
number of persons in the household based on and required
to lead a healthy and cultural lifestyle.

REE{EmEEK#E (Saitei Kyoja Menseki Suijun)

HEABICRUT, BRTIEWREEZOERE U TRERAIR
REEDERICE T HKE,

Housing Performance Indication System

EEMRERTHIE (Jataku Seind Hydji Seido)

The Standard Condominium-Management Bylaw

The Standard Condominium-Management Guide

B
Iy aVBEEERKN (Manshon Hydjun Kanri Kiyaku)
I a v ERIZEIEH (Manshon Kanri Hydjun Shishin)

Condominium Mirai Net

Yo arH5WLRYE (Manshon Mirai Netto)

REINS (Real Estate Information Network System)

LAY X (REERG BRI MY N)
(Reinzu (FudésanTorihiki J6hd Teikyd Saito))

Terminal Tenancy System

EHIMEREIE (Teiki Shakuya Seido)

Kyoto Protocol Target Achievement Plan

H#REEEEEEMETHE (Kydto Giteisho Mokuhyd Tassei
Keikaku)

Energy-Conservation Judgment Standards

HITRYBE# (Shéene Handan Kijun)

Comprehensive Assessment System for Built
Environment Efficiency

CASBEE (Kyasubi)

Category 1 Specified Buildings under the Act Concerning
the Rational Use of Energy

BAIREREIE—BREEEY

(Shéene Honi Motozuku Daiisshu Tokutei Kenchikubutsu)

Category 2 Specified Buildings under the Act Concerning
the Rational Use of Energy

AIREIEIDCEERTEEY

(Shéene Honi Motozuku Dainishu Tokutei Kenchikubutsu)

Model Projects to Promote CO, Reductions

# CO, #ETETILEZE (Shd CO, Suishin Moderu Jigyd)

Tax Relief for Housing Loans

FEO—VFEHEE (Jataku Rdn Genzei Seido)

Post-earthquake Quick Inspection of Damaged Buildings

IBaEREYE (Okyd Kikendo Hantei)

City Planning and Building Administration

#rivEHE - BRTK

Building Coverage Ratio (BCR)
Ratio of building area to site area.

BEANE (Kempei Ritsu)
BUtEEICH IR REEEBEDOES.

Floor Area Ratio (FAR)
Ratio of total floor area to site area.

BTEE (Yoseki Ritsu)
BUEBEICH I DERNERBEDOE A,

Land Readjustment Project

TIHXEEEIREE (Tochi Kukaku Seiri Jigyd)

New Residential Town Development Project

HiEEmhi#EtRR&EE (Shin Jataku Shigaichi Kaihatsu Jigyd)

Urbanization Promotion Areas (UPA)

Urbanization promotion areas refer to areas already built
up and areas to be urbanized systematically and preferably
within the next ten years.

m#E{EXiE (Shigaika Kuiki)
BIlcHEtE R U TWAREBROEE DR TEURICELH DD
HEMICHEEEERZNEXIE,

Building Confirmation

BEEDR (Kenchiku Kakunin)

Building Official

BFEEE (Kenchiku Shuji)

Urban Renewal Project

Mt ERREZE (Shigaichi Saikaihatsu Jigyo)

Blighted Residential Area Renewal Project

Slum clearance type renewal project conducted based on
Residential Area Improvement Act.

EEXRYREE (Jataku Chiku KairydJigyd)

FEMXYAREICEDIVWTRBSNDATLI VT SV ABOBR
D

Comprehensive Urban Residential Improvement Projects

FEmEREEHESE (Jataku Shigaichi S6gd Seibi Jigyd)

Urban Residential Area Infrastructure Improvement
Projects

EEmATEREFEEE (Jataku Shigaichi Kiban Seibi Jigyd)

Urbanization Control Areas (UCA)

Urbanization Control Areas refer to areas where development
is restricted in principle, with very few exceptions.

ML AR XIE (Shigaika Chdsei Kuiki)
mE b EIH T REXIE,

Designated Confirmation and Inspection Body

{EEESIR TR (Shitei Kakunin Kensa Kikan)

Others

Z D1t

Fiscal Year (FY)

The fiscal year of Japan is from April 1 to March 31 of the
following year.

REHEE (Kaikei Nendo)
BADSEHEFEEIE. 4B 1HMSEFED 3 A 31 HE T,
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Names and Addresses of Concerned Organizations

RR %R

Housing Bureau, The Ministry of Land, Infrastructure,
Transport and Tourism (MLIT)

Add: 2-1-3, Kasumigaseki, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100-8918
Tel: 03-5253-8111

http://www.mlit.go.jp

EirzaEd EER
(Kokudo-Kotsa-sho Jataku-Kyoku)

National Institute for Land and Infrastructure
Management, The Ministry of Land, Infrastructure,
Transport and Tourism (NILIM, MLIT)

Add: 1 Tatehara, Tsukuba-shi, Ibaraki 305-0802
Tel: 029-964-2211
http://www.nilim.go.jp

E+REE ETREBRESHTER
(Kokudo-Kotst-sho Kokudo Gijutsu Seisaku
S6g6Kenkyjo)

Building Research Institute (BRI)

Add: 1 Tatehara, Tsukuba-shi, Ibaraki 305-0802
Tel: 029-864-2151
https://www.kenken.go.jp/

EEMRR
(Kenchiku Kenkyajo)

Urban Renaissance Agency (UR)

Add: 6-50-1 Hontyo, Naka-ku, Yokohama-shi,
Kanagawa (Yokohama Island tower) 231-8315

Tel: 045-650-0111

https://www.ur-net.go.jp/

HHEEEE (UR #Rm1#E)
(Toshi Saisei Kikd (UR Toshikikd))

Japan Housing Finance Agency (JHF)

Add: 1-4-10, Koraku, Bunkyo-ku, Tokyo 112-8570
Tel: 03-3812-1111
https://iwww.jhf.go.jp/

FESRTIEHEE
(Jataku Kin-yu Shien Kikd)

The Building Center of Japan (BCJ)

Add: 1-9, Kanda-Nishikicho, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 101-8986
Tel: 03-5283-0479
https://iwww.bcj.or.jp

BAELEtEYY—
(Nihon Kenchiku Senta)

Center for Better Living

4F Stage Building,

2-7-2 Fujimi, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 102-0071
https://www.cbl.or.jp/

—MEAEEANRSY -V EV T
(Beta- Libingu)
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AERYOZEEEIL, —REFEAMNI—VEVTIIREULET,
KERYDEDEACOWTH, —EHEEANRY—UEV /I
ERIICEMMICLZFIZB/HRVED BREETSC LI TEE A,
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(Following are Published by The Building Center of Japan)
1st Edition, March 1985
2nd Edition, February 1987
3rd Edition, August 1992
4th Edition, April 1998
5th Edition, January 2003
6th Edition, August 2008
November 2009
March 2011
March 2013
May 2014
June 2015
May 2016
June 2017
June 2018
March 2021
March 2022

2023-24 FhR 2024 £ 3R

(B2F —MRUAEABTRELYT—ICLBHR)
#F1hk 1985 % 3 H
F2h 19874 2H
FE3h 1992&8AH
F4h 19984 48
%5k 2003F1H
#£ 6k 2008 F£8H

2009 £ 11 AkR
2011 & 3 AR
2013 & 3 AR
2014 £ 5 AkR
2015 £ 6 Ak
2016 % 5 AR
2017 £ 6 AhR
2018 £ 6 AkR
2021 % 3 AR
2022 F 3 AR
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